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Dear Dr. Sarma,

 

Good morning. I hope this email finds you well.

 

First of all, thank you and your team for the dedication to this research. I am deeply sorry that due to the delayed
transfer of funds the awareness campaign could not be organized.

 

However, most importantly is now that the results of the study are “translated” for policy.

 

Therefore, I am looking forward hearing the final result of the study. Please let me know which date next week would
suit you for an internal presentation GU-GIZ which then should be followed with the Forest Department and other
interested departments/researchers.

 

Before our meeting next week, kindly share

final report
powerpoint
summary of the key results and recommendations within max 2 pages

 

Looking forward hearing back from you.

 

Warmest,

Patricia
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